
. ORIGINAL II) 
STATE OF FLORIDA, 

Commissioners: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OER~IGHT 

J. TERRY DEASON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6480 

MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

#uMU eerbice QCommis’s’ion 
January 12,2001 

Mr. Robert L. Brackett 
P. 0. Box 965 
Vero Beach, Florida 3296 1 

DEPOSIT DATE 
DO2ila 2 3 2001 RE: Vero Theatre Building, Inc. 

Company Code TE486 

Dear Mr. Brackett: 

APP - The Commission has received your letter requesting voluntary cancellation of Vero Theatre 
cAF - - -Bui ld ing ,  Inc.’s pay telephone Certificate No. 2847, effective December 3 1. 2000. Docket No. 
COM 9 1 0 0 2 9 - T C  has been assigned to this filing. 
--... 
(.; I ri 
ECR In order for staff to administratively process a voluntary cancellation for this pay telephone 
L&G c e r t i f i c a t e ,  Certificate No. 2847 must be in good standing with the Commission and the Regulatory 

+ssessment Fees due, including any Penalties and Interest, must be paid in full. There are 
+?GO T u t s t a n d i n g  Regulatory Assessment Fees and Penalties and Interest due on Certificate 2847 in the 
SEC I amount ofS53.00 if Daid bv 2/28/01. The Penalties and Interest will continue to accrue bv $3.00 
SER --as each month Dasses. 
OTH ___ 

It is necessary for Vero Theatre Building, Inc.’s to send the Florida Public Service Commission 
a check for $53.00, in order for Vero Theatre Building, Inc.’s Pay Telephone Certificate No. 2847 

BRACKETT FAMILY LIMITED PAR 
P.O. BOX 965 

VERO BEACH, FL 3296 

OfFlorida 1 19 07( l)(z), Florida Statutes Bank account numbers 
or debit, charge, or credit card numbers given to an 2540 Shumard Oak 

Tallahassee, FJ, 32: agency fbr the purpose of payment of any fee or debt 
‘atifi owing are confidential and exempt from subsection ( I ) 

and s 24(a), Art 1 of the State Constitution 



STATE OF FLORIDA, 
m 

Commissioners: DiVlSrON OF REGULATORY OVERSlGW 

J. TERRY DEMON (850) 413-6480 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 

*. 

MICHAEL A. PALECKJ 

$ubIu &erbtce Commis’s’ion 
January 12,2001 

Mr. Robert L. Brackett 
P. 0. Box 965 
Vero Beach, Florida 32961 

DATE DEPOSIT 

D 0 2 2 3 2001 RE: Vero Theatre Building, Inc. 
Company Code TE486 

Dear Mr. Brackett: 

The Commission has received your letter requesting voluntary cancellation of Vero Theatre 
Building, Inc.’s pay telephone Certificate No. 2847, effective December 3 1. 2000. Docket No. 
0 10029-TC has been assigned to this filing. 

In order for staff to administratively process a voluntary cancellation for this pay telephone 
certificate, Certificate No. 2847 must be in good standing with the Commission and the Regulatory 
Assessment Fees due, including any Penalties and Interest, must be paid in full. There are 
outstanding Regulatory Assessment Fees and Penalties and Interest due on Certificate 2847 in the 
amount of $53.00 if uaid by 2128/01. The Penalties and Interest will continue to accrue bv $3.00 
as each month uasses. 

It is necessary for Vero Theatre Building, Inc.’s to send the Florida Public Service Commission 
a check for $53.00, in order for Vero Theatre Building, Inc.’s Pay Telephone Certificate No. 2847 
to be canceled in good standing as of 2/28/01. I am sending this Regulatory Assessment Fee 
notification letter certified with a response deadline for voluntary cancellation of 2/28/01. If you 
have any questions, please call me at 850/413-6532. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
r* 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 02540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 9 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmativc ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: h ttp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


